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Summer Lee (LKK Auto)

From: Ivy Ratilla <ivy.r@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 7 October, 2019 3:08 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Cc: SUR; Loganathan Agoram

Subject: TPPD Survey: Claim ref:.C10004201/LA || OI- SLB347Y (Silver) TP- SICE006K || Est:0.00
|| T&C Automotive

Attachments: FAX_20191007_1570417850_20.pdf

Hi Team,

We would like to arrange TP PRS for SJC6006K. They have chosen Mr. Marcus Chua to survey the vehicle.
Please confirm. Thank you.
Regards,

Ivy Ratilla
Executive, Claims Admin

T +65 6540 2185

F +65 6725 0853
E ivy.r@budgetdirect.com.sg

Budg Et Trusted

Saorvice
Direct Awow
insurance inslc

Customer Care +65 6221 2111
Claims +65 6221 2199
Claims (Int.) +65 6540 2199

190 Clemenceau Avenue, #03-01
Singapore Shopping Centre
Singapore

239924

budgetdirect.com.s

auto &€ general

Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited (Co. Reg. No. 201626103G) trading as Budget
Direct Insurance.

This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto &
General} and is for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email)
reflect the views of the stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is
confidential and subject to copyright. It may be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee,
confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use, interference with, or disclosure of this
email is unauthorised.

This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto & General) and is
for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email) reflect the views of the
stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is confidential and subject to copyright. It may

1



be plriuilegel:l. If you are not the intended addressee, confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use,
interference with, or disclosure of this email is unauthorised.

From: Hui Ling <riaz@justice.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 7 October 2019 12:18 PM

To: lvy Ratilla <ivy.r@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Cc: Loganathan Agoram <loganathan.a@ budgetdirect.com.sg>

Subject: RE: eFax message from "unknown" - 1 page(s), Caller-1D: UNAVAILABLE || C10004201

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear sirs,
We refer to your below email,

We would like to appoint No.5 Mr Marcus Chua from LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS as our mutual surveyor-SJE

Thanks & Best Regards,

LA
# ﬂfﬁ%p
RIAZ LLC
Advocates and Solicitors
133 NEW BRIDGE ROAD
#09-09 CHINATOWH POINT
SINGAPORE 059413
TEL :6534-0110 FAX :6534-0220

Disclaimer: This message is privileged and confidential and is intended solely for the named recipient, If ¥ou are not the intended recipient,
you are hereby notified that any dissemination ar copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If this e-mail has reached yOou in error,
please delete the e-mail immediately and inform us of the error by sending an e-mail to riaz@justice.com.sg. though internet communications
cannot be guaranteed to be secure or arrar-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, last or infected with viruses, we have
scanned this message to minimise the possibility of corruption.

From: eFax <message @inbound.efax.com>

Sent: Monday, 7 October 2019 11:11 AM

To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com sg>

Subject: eFax message from "unknown" - 1 page(s), Caller-1D: UNAVAILABLE

You have a new fax! Click the attachment to view.

You can also view your faxes in the eFax mobile app or by logaing in to your account
online,




Fax Details

Caller ID: UNAVAILABLE

Date Received: 2019-10-07 11:10:50 SGT

Type: Attached in pdf

Number of pages: 1

Reference #: sin1_did12-1570417815-67250853-20

If you have any questions, please visit our contact Customer Support.
Thank you for choosing eFax!

Sincerely,
The eFax Team

Download the App: Follow us:

© 2018 j2 Global, Inc. and affiliates. Al rights reserved
eFax is a registered trademark of j2 Global, Inc. and affiliates,

This account is subject ta the terms listed in the eFax Customer Agreernent,

This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto & General) and is
for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email) reflect the views of the
stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is confidential and subject to copyright. It may
be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee, confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use
interference with, or disclosure of this email is unauthorised,

This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto & General) and is
for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email) reflect the views of the
stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is confidential and subject to copyright. It may
be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee, confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use,
interference with, or disclosure of this email is unauthorised.

¥
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L.L.C
ADVOCATES AND SOLICITORS
COMMISSIONER FOR OATHS

ACRA MUMBER - 20091 1678H GUT REGISTRATIN MUMEBER 200w 1GTEH

RIAT QAYYUM iLLG HonS ful

07/10/2019 ouAEC o
ADDUL HALIM BIN ROSALAN LD RIS UTAl
Our Ref: 51C 6006K (V) T&C AT OTIATE

Your Ref: 5LB 347Y
MUHD RIDHWAN ABDUL FARIM UL D s i LLgDe
LASEOCIATL

TO: AUTO & GENERAL INSURANCE PTELTD
190 Clemenceau Avenue
#03-01 Singapore Shopping Centre BY FAX: 6725 0853
Singapore 239924
ATTN: MOTOR CLAIMS DEPT

NOTICE OF ACCIDENT

Dear Sir
We are instructed by our client to notify you of a road traffic accident on 04/10/2019 at about
1500 hours along Exit PIE towards Paya Lebar involving our client's vehicle registration number

SIC 6006K and vehicle registration number SLB 347Y driven by you or your authorized driver at the
material time. A copy of Singapore accident statement / traffic police report filed is enclosed.

As a result of the accident, our client’s vehicle has been damaged. Before our client/ we proceed to
repair the damaged vehicle, please let us know within 2 working days of your receipt of this notice
whether you or your insurer would like to conduct a pre-repair survey of the vehicle, If we do not
receive any reply from you within the stipulated timeline, our client fwe shall proceed to repair the
vehicle without further reference to you.

Please be informed that the said vehicle can be inspected at:

MName of workshop : T & CAUTOMOTIVE

Address

s

1 KAKI BUKIT AVENUE &
#01-68 AUTOBAY
SINGAPORE 4178283

Telephone no. 9007 5148 AH CHAl BY FAX: 6752 9368

Please let us hear from you by the stipulated time.

FOR SURVEYOR
Please Initial here after completion of pre-
repair Inspection, Thank you,

Yours faithfully

Sown
Appointed surveyor
encs [Name & signature)

cC 1. Client Date & time of Inspection ‘

TeL: $5340110 FAX: 85240220 EMAIL! RIAZDJUETICE.COM,BG

IPLEASE NOTE THAT OUR FAX 15 N&T FOR SERAVICE OF COURT DOCUMENTS)
WWWINJURTCLAIME. 5C

123 MHew BEmIDGE ROAD HO02-09 CHINATOWH POoINT SiNGAPORE 05924813 {%S



Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

#

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuta)

Sent: Thursday, 10 October 2019 3:07 PM

To: vy Ratilla

Cc Loganathan Agaram; SUR

Subject: RE: TPPD Survey: Claim ref:C10004201/LA || Ol- SLB347Y (Silver) TP- SICBOOEK ||

Est:0.00 || T&C Automotive

Dear lvy,
Please be informed that we have inspected the vehicle SJC 6006K on 09/10/2018.

We are pending for estimate from repairer.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewse@]kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: lvy Ratilla <ivy.r@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 9 October 2019 2:52 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Loganathan Agoram <loganathan.a@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Subject: RE: TPPD Survey: Claim ref:C10004201/LA || Ol- 5LB347Y (Silver) TP- SIC6006K || Est:0.00 | | T&C
Automotive

Hi Nivitha,
Please see attached files.

Regards,

Ivy Ratilla
Executive, Claims Admin

T +65 6540 2185
F +65 6725 0853
E ivy.r@budgetdirect.com.sq

Budg et Trusted

Direct vord
INSUTANCE .. weio

Customer Care +65 6221 2111
Claims +65 6221 2199
Claims (Int.) +65 6540 2199

190 Clemenceau Avenue, #03-01
Singapore Shopping Centre
Singapore

239924
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Spend $30 to qualify ™1

NOW TILL 15 NOV 2019 CLICK TO FIND OUT MORE
[ MON - FRL §PM - 10PM | ot

Post an Advertisement
Sell it yourself]l Advertise it at just

$58 until it's SOLD! | | S s 538, 2
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Am, fipiration, Far Car fugary

click here to view

our PRISTINE USED CARS

at GREAT PRICES

Search Selection  Honda Fit Ary frry o “'n";;"‘:‘]' Ay Ay Ay Available
[:| Honda Fit 1.3A G {New 5- %27,700 £5,530 fyr 25-Aug-2009 1,338 ec 165,000 km Hatchiback Available
yr COE)
Swift And Nimble Hatchback Great For Maneuvering And Padking. True Milsage Clodk Ed Only, Under Usage Low Mileage, Excellent Fuel Congumplia... P e
Fully Original , 165K True Low Mileage , New Stocks Absorbers,
L has ] PR
|:| Honda Fit 1.3A (COE till $17.000 $7.120 fyr O5-Mar-2007 1339 185,800 km Hatchback Available
02/2022)
1.58% Interest, Low Mileags low Depre,buy From Reputed Company, All Credit Profile Welcome, 100% Loan Available, Free Warranty And
Servicing
Hamilton Autahub Pte Ltd
et 23-5ep-2049 Tagsh- M7 Honda Fit, 2007 honda fit, Honda P, hosda it Hooda, B, i Used Bonca
n Honda Fit 1,3A (COE till S18 800 $7.600 fyr 15-Ape-2007 1,339 cc 200,000 km Hatchback Avallable
03/2022)
Wiell Maintained, Loans Available, With Lowest Interest Rates, High Trade In Waelcoma. Call Mow To Boak An Appoantment To View This
Beauty. Viewing Strictly Appointment Based,
Car Search
D Honda Fit 1.3A {COE till 518,500 $5,190 fyr 05-0ct-2007 1,338 e 160,000 km Hatchback Available
10/2021)
2 Owner Car, Add On 2 Addtional Owners When Ha Took A Loan To Renew The COE, Award Winning Interior Design, Make Full Use OF
Space! Fugal Workharse, Low On Maintainence And The Cost Is Really Cheap, Servicing Just Dare Last Waek With Receipts. Owner Thin... (Camssan)
b FAgeiilS  Tags: F0UF HoncdaFil, 2007 bonda D, Honoe i, honda i, Horda, BE, 0t Uwad Honga
GETYOUR Is your COE expiring? Let us help you renew it!
Getting your COE renewed is sasy, fast and affardable. Wil halp you renew your COE and get a loan for it, Get the cheapest loan in town and an
REMEWAL appraval In 2 days without effort! Enguire today.
LOAN
E] Honda Fit 1.34 (COE till %43,800 $5,360 fyr - Diec-2007 1,339 e 100,878 km Hatchback Available
11/2027)
Honda Jagan Unit. Extremely Low Mileage Due To Prevtously Was An OPC Convert, Silver Metallic Extesior With Black/Red Interior, Parfect
Far An Ideal Chosce For Daily Commute, Attractive Lowest Rate Of 3,25% Only, Please Call Qur Sales Consultants For A Viewing Today. " prkve w 4o
Incheaps Pre-Dwined
E: Honda Fit 1.3A G (COE till 18,500 $5,960 /yr 18-Jan-2004 1,339 cx - Hatchback Available

01/2023)

Good Fuel Consumption. Small In Size, But Economical And Easy In Mandling. Mo Major Or Even Minor [ssucs. Battery Life Span Checked,
Can Last A% Least A Year More, Inspection Passed On July 2019, High Loan And Insurance Availabie. Call Or WhatsApp Now,

350 VR Cors




WO T T D RATORY

Compare

[] Honda Fit 1.3A G (COE till $19,800 $5,990 fyr 30-Jan-2008 1,59 121,000 km Hatchiiack
01/2023) |

Comas With Bodylat, Aftarmarket Twitter And Speaker, Very Low Mileage, Very Well Maintained, Good Condition. Price Negotiable, Trade
In Welcome

Tage: 2008 Honca P 2004 konda fit, Honda B, honda T Honca, AL L Uded Hionda

[[] Honda Fit 1.3A G [COE till $20,000 $6,040 fyr 31-Jan-2008 1,339 ¢ - Hatchback
01/2023)

Consignmant Code: A344, Faxible And Attractive Loan Available. Trade In Available For Yaur Carl Mo Hidden Costs, For Furthar
Infarmation Or If You Have Any Questions Please Do Mot Hesitate To Contact Us.

[7] Honda Fit 1.34 G (COE till 33,800 §9,420 jyr 13-May-2008 1,39 o 133,000 km  Hatchback
05/2023)

‘Well Maintained By Previous Ownerl High Loan With High Trade In Available, Price Negotigble. Call Now Or Visit Our Showroom Today.

Tags:  I008 Hor fit, Monda TR, honda &, Masda, B, 1, Lssd Bonda

3 Fit; 2008 h

D Honda Fit 1.34 G (COE till 22,800 #6410 fyr 14-May-2008 1,339 ac 130,400 km Hatchback
04/2023)

100% Loan Available, Ex-Bankruptey And Bad Credit Welcomne,High Trade In.
Faster Aute Trading

That's a fine looking car interlor

Customisa your ride. Replace your keather seats, door panels, steering whesls and mone with quality trims of your choice, List of the best workshops
avallabla, Each with merchant Information, ranking and reviews o help you make the best decision,

Find out more!

[] Henda Fit 1.3A G (COE till $48,000 $5,550 fyr 30-May-2008 1,330 e 108,000 ke Hatchback
05/2028)

Honda's Signature Compact And Nimble VTEC Hatchback In Factory Black Exterior And Red On Black Leather Uphoistery, Buy With A
Peace Of Mind, Always Parked Under Shelter, Regularly Servioed At Reputable Honda Workshaop, Loan Available. All Trade In Accepted....

Maonster Motors Pte Lid

Aug-2e  Tags: X008 Horda FIL, 2008 Rands fit, Honds FiL. hooda &, Honda, Fx, it Used Honds

D Honda Fit 1.3A G (COE till $23,300 §6,290 fyr 25-Jun-2008 1,339 ¢ 215,850 km Hatchback
06/2023)

QMLY $6%99 Fer Month For 44 Months, Grab Now! 100% Loan Available, Free Mew Paint Colour Choice And Leather Seat Upholstery, Tn
Hewse Loan And Bank Loan Avadabile. Low Fual Consumpticn. Piease Call In For Appointment, Price Negotiable,

A H 1 Fl wlar i, Hona wid, F5, fit, Lsed Harg

[7] Honda Fit 1.3A G (COE till $22,800 $6,120 fyr 07-Il-2008 13 . Hatchback
06/2023)

Honiest Dealing, Low Mileage Clocked, Car In Very Gaod Condition, Full Loan Avallable! 100% Approval, Trade In Welcome, Bank Loan
Awailabile, Please Call Our Friendly Salesman For An Appomtment At Our Showrcom Today,

D Honda Fit 1.3A G (COE till 523,500 $6,250 fyr 14-Jul-2008 1,335 cc 160,000 km Hatchback
07/2023)

Direct Owner Vishichs, Well Kept And Maintained, New Paint, Low Fuel Consumption, Low Maintenance Cost. Come With Nice 3-digit Car
PFlate Number. Call Now For Viewing!

[] Honda Fit 1.3A G (COE ¢l $41,800 $4,900 fyr 31-Ju-2008 1,339 cc . Hatchback
06/2028)

Low Deprediation, Spacious And Comfortable Car, Low Milsage Done And Vake For Money Hatchback In The Market! Beautifulty
Maintained Enssde Out.

T-Oet-F11G | L g Honda PR, 2008 honda i, Honda FiE, honda §it, Bonda, Fit, &, Used Honda

[] Honda Fit 1.34 G {COE till $24,300 £6,350 fyr 07-Aug-2008 1,339 cc 213,850 km Hatchback
0B/2023)

ONLY $699 Per Manth For 44 Monthe, 100% Loan Available, Tn House Or Bank Loan Available. Highest Trade In Available, Free Colour
Choice And Fres Leather Saat Upholstery, Grab Mowl! Price Negotiable, Please Call In For Appointment.

[[] Henda Fit 1.24 G [COE till 523,888 $5,180 fyr 13-Aug-2008 1,33 - Hatchback
08/2023)

o

Availabla

Available

Available

Available

Available

Availabla

Available

Avallable

Auailable

Availabie



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Owner |D Type:
Owner 1D:

Company
2482

Wehicle No.:

Wehicle to be Exported:;
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:
Engine No.:

Chassis Mo

Maximum Power Output:
Cpen Market Value:
Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count;

Actual ARF Paid:

SICE006K

Yes

10 Oct 2017
HONDA
FIT13GA
Pink

2007
L13A4016811
GE&1014488
73.0 kW (97 bhp)
$11,502.00
25 Feb 2008
25 Feb 2008

2

$12,653.00

PARF Eligibility:
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:

Forfeited

$0.00

COE Expiry Date;
COE Category:

COE Period(Years):
PGP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:
Total Rebate Amount:

The infarmation contained herein is correct as at 10 Oct 2019

31 Jan 2028

A - Car [1600cc & below)
10

£42 970,00

$35,692.00

$35,692.00
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LKK Auto Consultants hence notify Tateld: 438950

the Repairer of the following:
» To resurvey belore/afier spray painting
« To display damaged pan(s) during resurvey | E_ 3 E }C'_ .
# Parts prices are subject to confirmation
» Third party survey is on a "Without Prejudice” basts —
» No iliegal modification(s) is allowed vaed W .Cl E) LJ:Z-J S
» Supplementary itemis) must be resurveyed and e

is subject to final approval from Insurance Company

Acknowledged by Repairer
Signatun:
Date:




’- V’/ LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

;_;'_’r;—‘"_: 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. Mo. 19-3607198-R
Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile
AUTO & GENERAL INSURANCE (3) PL Rel : CS/AGI2017608/Ag13n2
B VPN AvENCE o IR
15?3&53152 gﬁg% ﬁ?ﬁ.%”g E:f'? : Eﬂ S1|NGAP0RE Date : 23-10-2019
239924
Code : AGI
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SLBE 347Y Veh. Inspected SJC 6006k
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. C10004201/LA Excess (%) 0.00
Assign From VY RATILLA Assign Date 07/10/2019
2, Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model HONDAFIT c.c 1339
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2008
Chassis No. GEBG1014488 Colour SILVER
Odometer 346987 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Meodification SPORTS RIM
General GOOoD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |195/55 R15 FALKEN & mm
L/H Front Tyre 195/55 R15 FALKEN & mm
R/H Rear Tyre |195/55 R15 FALKEMN 6 mm
L/H Rear Tyre 195/55 R15 FALKEN 6 mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS,
5. General Infermation
Accident Date  04/10/2019 |inspection Date 09/10/2019
Survey held at T & C AUTOMOTIVE
NO.1 KAKI BUKIT AVENUE B #01-71 AUTOBAY SINGAPORE 417883
5a. Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
BjIN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 6 Working Days




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
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ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SJC 6006K
Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Workshon (g:l {51
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|REAR BUMPER DEFORMED 493.70 493.70
1|REAR BUMPER CLIPS MECESSARY 30.00 30.00
2|REAR BUMPER SIDE HOLDER @$24.20 0/S NECESSARY 48.40 24.20
1|REAR END FAMEL DENTED 365.30 365,30
1|REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH DEFORMED 125.50 125.50
2| TAILLAMP @%265.30 0/s CRACKED 530.60 265.30
1|TAILGATE DENTED 845.30 B45.30
1| TAILGATE LOCK DAMAGED 180.50 189,50
1|TAILGATE WEATHERSTRIPE cuT 82.30 92.30
1| TAILGATE GLASS MOULDING MECESSARY 80.30 80.30
1|TAILGATE INNER TRIM BOARD MOT NECESSARY 254.50 -
1|TAILGATE INNER TRIM BOARD CLIPS MOT NECESSARY 30.00 -
1|FIT WORDING MECESSARY 38.00 38.00
1|REAR EXHAUST PIPE NOT NECESSARY 546.80 =
1|REAR EXHAUST MOUNTING NOT NECESSARY 35.00
LESS 20% DISCOUNT - -509.88
3,705.20 2.038.52
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|REVERSE SENSOR (SN) DAMAGED 280.00 200.00
1|REAR END PAMEL SEALANT (SHN) MECESSARY 60.00 60.00
1|TAILGATE GLASS SEALANT (SM) MECESSARY 60.00 60.00
400.00 320.00
LABOUR
PAMEL BEATING, 1,200.00 800.00
SPRAY PAINTING. 1,200.00 800.00
WIRING. 50.00 30.00
TO REMOVE REVERSE SENSOR. 100.00 50.00
TO REMOVE UPHOLSTERY. 150.00 80.00
TO TRANSFER TAILGATE FITTINGS. 150.00 80.00
TO REMOVE TAILGATE GLASS. 180.00 120.00
TO REMOVE EXHAUST PIPE. NOT NECESSARY 150.00 -
TO REMOVE REAR CAMERA. 100.00 50.00
3,280.00 2.010.00

Report Ref No. CS/AGI18017608/Agf3n2




2 - EE a w.
:-L_IAJ
Page No.:2 of 2
| GRAND TOTAL 7,385.20 41359,52]
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 3,500.00
(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)

Report Ref No. CS/AGI19017608/Agf3n2

ADRIAN LING WAI PING
B.Eng AMSOE AMIRTE AMSAE-AM.MATAI

Licensed Appraiser

MSCLAIMER OF LIARILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:. This Report is made solely far the use and benedit of the Client named on the front page of this Report.




